HIGH SCHOOL BUILDING

This building was completed in September of 1926
at a cost of $260,000 for both land and building. An addition
to the building was completed in September of 1939.

The school now houses approximately seven hundred
students, from the seventh through the twelfth grades, and
iIs again nearly filled to capacity.

In addition to the regular classrooms, the building
contains two shops, a cooking room, sewing room, cafeteria,
two gymnasiums, an auditorium, library, projection room, music

room and an art room.



